From: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG)

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

CcC: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Moran, Molly (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Swartz, Bruce (CRM);
Warlow, Molly (CRM); Raman, Mythili (CRM); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Hoover, William J. (ATF)

Sent: 3/10/2011 4:41:49 PM

Subject: ATF Mtg with the Mexican Ambassador this morning

| attend the meeting this morning at ATF. i DP

If you agree | can meet with Tracy and Laura and Billy to work on a statement along these lines using only info that has
been previously released.

Debbie

Deborah A. Johnston

Associate Deputy General

950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW Rm 4116
Washington, DC 20530

(202) 305-3481
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